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Dr, Jemes B. Rucads, Archivist “EGI Jfé}—
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The Fational Archivas  Biksn "{?i'{Ezékg“-

‘iagninzten, D.C. 20408 ; CASSTIENED o

Dear Dr. Rhoads,

I bove weited e Week, poriaeps @ silert tine s you scsom o regord our
correspondence, in toe nope you would complete the Tirst psregrepa of your
lstter of the 16th. Aside from my desire tiist you complete it, =zs it siends

it leaves enf inedegquate record tust some suspicious soul miznt, in tie Iuiure,
regerd as deceptive..l.eitner of us would wen%t tuat, would wef?

From tois one-sentence neragrepa, it would sewm tuet yeurs is ;s spon-
toneous action in mection %o snofner spontoneous sction by tie Secret Service.
And ve both know thic slso is not ine cese, do we not?

;

The Secret Service sent these item to you for me, at my reguest. Thcoy
sccompanied tiese mages with a covering letter. It hase becn the practise to for-
vward tie covering letter. In tnie cese you did not. I would like & copy, blease,
seeins no reason (from my point of view) for its omission.

Although your letter does not so indicete, Tus pepes you sgnt urg not
all those tus Secret Service gavs you to aiVe we. 1 Would smpreciste e oluer
pasced since

rages, vaich have becn released to me. 4 monda end.a Lilf Dus now pase
tiese were given %o you to give to me. Tinis siould be £ll taz self-indulgence
neaded to gratify vinetever it is tist is grasified vt tee unending inte rferences
wita iy researche.

*ou have not yet provided the print snd negative of tie nlcuw?e duplica~
ting mine tnst you took of the base of CE 399 for Dr. lfichols. mere tie <elzy 1s
inordinste, which is saying somethingl lior noe taere en the slightest rezpome

. to tie long letter, the consecuence of considerable wzrk on my vert, at your

susgestion, thet you wiould regerd as an sppeel and forwsrd turouzh chsnnels. Tie
intent of tue low is that citizens asking inforaastion of taeir covernuent receive
it or e svwers prompbly. Bspecially in view ol th foet thot the reswesiztoe letters
in e number of cases asked tint tuey be forwarded ns avpesls if yeou declined uy
oes 1t seem tiwct tuer: ass been adequete tiie for response. .@y & please

nive 1t?

’

]

As tuings novi stond, it sp. ears btust it weuld be an eL/LCLen“” ond en
aconomy‘if you were to send me seversl dozen ol tie ferms re uired by yocur sgency
under the so-called "Freedom of Information" levw znd o fevw scts of instractions
cnd exnlonotions.
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Sincer.ly,
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